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DATE:         2/21/2023
 
TO:              Current or Past Section 202/8 or Section 202 Capital Advance and/or Rental Assistance

CC:              IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM:       IHDA Asset Management Department

RE:              COVID-19 Antigen Test Kit Ordering Portal for Section 202 Housing for the Elderly

SUMMARY:

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has made COVID-19 Antigen Test Kits
available for Section 202 Housing for the Elderly. At this time, properties serving older adult
residents that have current or past Section 202/8 or Section 202 Capital Advance and/or rental
assistance from HUD are eligible to register and order test kits via the portal.

Eligible properties are encouraged to visit hud.gov/COVID testing for a more detailed overview
and instructions for registrations and ordering.
______________________________________________________________________

ATTENTION:
Please be advised that visitors to IHDA’s office space will be required to adhere to IHDA’s COVID-19 disclosure and
safety protocols. Please visit www.ihda.org for more information.

      

IHDA | 111 E. Wacker Dr., Ste 1000, Chicago, IL 60601

Unsubscribe chibbler@ihda.org

Update Profile |Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent byamstrategicsolutions@ihda.orgpowered by

Try email marketing for free today!

https://www.hud.gov/COVID-testing
https://www.facebook.com/IllinoisHousingDevelopmentAuthority/
https://twitter.com/ILHousing
https://www.instagram.com/ilhousing/
https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/customer-contact-data-notice
mailto:amstrategicsolutions@ihda.org
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF19_3GE
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF19_3GE

